

Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2019 (Almaguin)

Attendance: Pat Parlette, Chris Mahon, Dan Hildebrandt, Becki Carleton, Clint Carleton, Jessica Lloyd, Sony Waldriff

Regrets: Debbie Marling (attendance by telephone); Trevor Coulter (Muskoka Rock)

Discussion:

- Website – need to add reference to age requirement for coaches (p.127 Manual)
- Clint to contact McDonald's to request sponsor for "Player of the Game" for levels Atom to Midget
- Georgian Bay Games – schedule has been completed; consensus is that it was not an easy process; the Georgian Bay scheduler was very difficult to work with; overall not a good experience
- Rosters due December 1
- Scheduling – lots of black out dates this year due to little or no ice availabilities
- Clint to create Jamoboree "form" for use with internal roster; add signature of referee; Clint to send out;

Approval of Previous Minutes – Sony/Jessica

Treasurer Report

Currently balance of \$1827.35 in account; still o/s cheque
Team funds due next month; Muskoka Rock to pay \$350.00 initial deposit deferred from previous years; Minor Novice to Pay \$20.00 and Major Novice to pay \$35.00

Major/Minor Novice

- Scheduling – 6 games/6 weekends; January 15th to end of season
- 1 ½ min buzzer for Minor Novice
- 1 minute buzzer for Major novice
- 1 official for each game; game times 2 x 22 minutes; 3 minute warm-up
- Minor Novice starts November 1; 8 games

Round Table

OMHA – n/a; did not hold meetings in September or October
PS – local league was told that they could not play until rosters completed; confirmed date of December 1
AMHA – n/a
Hunts – n/a
Dan – scheduling still needs to be tweaked
SM – largest group they've ever had; question about streamlining schedule and being able to review before sent out to teams, parents, etc;
HS – games with MR need to be sorted out